THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
February 19, 2024
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Robert Sprague, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, February 19, 2024, 3:10-5:10 p.m.

Family Room, Wyoming Union, or Zoom.
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* email attachment

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda*

Approval of the Minutes of February 5, 2024*

Reports

e Chair’s Report

e ASUW Report

e Staff Senate Report
e Committee Reports

o 2-13 SAPP Committee — Treva Sprout Ahrenholtz
o Gen-Ed Revision (NGGE) - Rick Fisher/Treva Sprout
Ahrenholtz
e General announcements
Introduction of Faculty Senate Executive Committee Nominees*
a. Nominations may be taken from the floor
b. Nominees’ statements regarding their desire to serve on the

Executive Committee

Introduction of Resolution 453 in Support of Alcohol and Drug
Abuse Prevention Policy SAP*

Dan McCoy, Director, Wyoming Outdoor Recreation, Tourism, and
Hospitality (WORTH) Initiative

Curtis Biggs, Director, Strategic Partnerships, AVP for Economic
Development Office, Wyoming Technology Business Center

Riley Brooke Skorcz, Disability Support Services Office—Access
UW Day

Misty Eaton, Director, University Store—Equitable Access
Adjournment

Executive Session



